



Media Contact: Letitia Cain
Marketing Coordinator
lcain@lectures.org
206.621.2230 ext. 12

SEATTLE ARTS & LECTURES ANNOUNCES IBRAM X. KENDI EVENT CHANGES

The live event will now be held online only, on the originally scheduled date of April 7, with a new start time of 6:00 PM (PDT)

Deleted: Event

Deleted: at

Seattle, WA—**FEBRUARY 18, 2021**: Seattle Arts & Lectures (SAL) announced ~~yesterday, that~~ their [Literary Arts Series](#) event with [Ibram X. Kendi](#) will now be held online only, ~~on~~ the originally scheduled date of Wednesday, April 7, ~~2021,~~ with a new start time of 6:00 PM (PDT). The ~~format for the event will be a~~ live conversation, moderated by [Dr. Edward Taylor](#), vice provost and dean of Undergraduate Academic Affairs at the University of Washington.

Deleted: 7

Deleted: today

Deleted: at

Deleted: will be

~~The~~ author of *How to Be an Antiracist* and *Stamped from the Beginning*, Ibram X. Kendi is one of America’s foremost historians and leading antiracist voices. He is a #1 *New York Times* best-selling author and the director of the Center for Antiracist Research at Boston University.

Deleted: Ibram X. Kendi is the

Ticket Information

All Digital Access tickets are Pay-What-You-Can Pricing:

- SAL Superhero Digital Pass: \$100
- SAL Hero Digital Pass: \$50
- SAL Pal Digital Pass: \$35
- Suggested Price Digital Pass: \$20
- Student of Life Digital Pass: \$10
- Student/25 & Under: \$5

Tickets are available at lectures.org or by calling the SAL Box Office at 206.621.2230, ext. 10.

About Seattle Arts & Lectures: Founded in 1987, Seattle Arts & Lectures champions the literary arts by engaging and inspiring readers and writers of all generations in the Puget Sound region. SAL's programs include the Literary Arts Series, Poetry Series, Women You Need to Know (WYNK), Journalism Series, SAL Presents, Hinge, Local Voices, Summer Book Bingo, the Youth Poet Laureate (YPL) program, and Writers in the Schools (WITS). For more information about SAL, visit lectures.org.